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N’onnye Grant @}jw[i é ﬂ/

To: Paula Isler
Subject: RE: TJ152 and TX279 - Megsinet-CLEC, Inc.

Will update. Thanks.

----- Original Message-----

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Monday, August 28, 2000 11:14 AM (9/0 /J— OS_
To: Nonnye Grant

Subject: TJ152 and TX279 - Megsinet-CLEC, Inc. M(loé

This company's new mailing and physical addresses:

10 South Riverside Plaza, Suite 2000
Chicago, IL 60606 $%

New telephone # 888-876-1237
New fax # 312-906-3636 U}/

Thanks. ‘\L
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MEMORANDUM

September 26, 2000

REPORTIAP
TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING 0(
FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (PEﬁA)\
RE: DOCKET NO. 001206-TX - REQUEST FOR CANCELLATION OF

ALTERNATIVE LOCAL EXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS CERTIFICATE
NO. 6060 BY MEGSINET-CLEC, INC., EFFECTIVE 8/22/00.

1754- PAA

Attached i1s a NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER
CANCELLING ALTERNATIVE LOCAL EXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS
CERTIFICATE to be issued in the above-referenced docket. (Number
of pages in order - 3)

kmp/KMP

Attachment

cc: Division of Regulatory Oversight (McCoy)
I: 001206 . kmp
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October 22, 2000

RECU 35 AND
QEPORTING
TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING
FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (ELLIOTT&yf' C-f%a
RE: DOCKET NO. 001206-TX - REQUEST FOR CANCELLATION OF

ALTERNATIVE LOCAL EXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS CERTIFICATE
NO. 6060 BY MEGSINET-CLEC, INC., EFFECTIVE 8/22/00.

8 ~

94q-CO

Attached is a CONSUMMATING ORDER, to be issued in the above-

referenced docket. (Number of pages in order - 2)
JAE/anc

Attachment

cc: Division of Regulatory Oversight (McCoy)

N 001206co.frb




